Savage, Deanna

From: Skye Shanahan <Skye.Shanahan@transgrid.com.au> on behalf of AM_Property
<AM_Property@transgrid.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 18 September 2018 9:24 AM

To: Savage, Deanna

Subject: RE: Proposed part road closure Robert Street adjoining Lot 1 DP 122670 and Lot 7
Section 10 DP 4974

Attachments: El.etter Notice of proposal to Authorities Council Road Reserve Closure part Robert

Street Bangalow adjoining Lot 1 DP 122670 and Lot 7 Section 10 DP 4974 PDF

Hi Deanna,

RE: Propeosed pari road closure Robert Street adjoining Lot 1 DP 122670 and Lot 7 Section 10 DP 4974

Thank you for your attached letter notification to TransGrid regarding the abovementioned matter.

TransGrid can confirm that TransGrid’s infrastructure is not affected by this proposed road closure, nor is the road
utilised to access TransGrid infrastructure.

Should you wish to discuss this further, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards,

Shkye Shanahan
Property Services Coordinator | Network Planning and Operations

TransGrid | 200 Cld wallgrove Road, Wallgrove, NSW, 2766
T: (02) 9620 0104

g; Skye.Shanahan@transgrid.com.au w: www.transgrid.com.au

From: Savage, Deanna <DSavage@byron.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 17 September 2019 10:15 PM

To: AM_Property <AM_Property@transgrid.com.au>; 'roadclosures@essentialenergy.com.au’
<roadclosures@essentialenergy.com.au>; 'Road.Closures@endeavaourenergy.com.au’
<Road.Closures@endeavourenergy.com.au>; 'apaprotection@apa.com.au' <apaprotection@apa.com.au>;
'information@planning.nsw.gov.au' <information@planning.nsw.gov.au>;
'landuse.minerals@geoscience.nsw.gov.au' <landuse.minerals@geoscience.nsw.gov.au>;
'‘RecFishingPolicy.Administration@dpi.nsw.gov.au' <RecFishingPolicy. Administration@dpi.nsw.gov.au>;
‘property.management@industry.nsw.gov.au' <property.management@industry.nsw.gov.au>;
‘development@transport.nsw.gov.au' <development@transport.nsw.gov.au>; '‘Brett.Ford@rms.nsw.gov.au'
<Brett.Ford@rms.nsw.gov.au>; 'info@fire.nsw.gov.au' <info@fire.nsw.gov.au>; 'State.Operations@rfs.nsw.gov.au'
<State.Operations@rfs.nsw.gov.au>; 'council@rous.nsw.gov.au' <council@rous.nsw.gov.au>;
'CrownRoadClosures@fcnsw.com.au’ <CrownRoadClosures@fensw.com.au>; ‘admin.northcoast@lls.nsw.gov.au'
<admin.northcoast@lls.nsw.gov.au>; 'OEH.Roads@environment.nsw.gov.au'
<0OEH.Roads@environment.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Proposed part road closure Robert Street adjoining Lot 1 DP 122670 and Lot 7 Section 10 DP 4974

Please refer to the attachment. In the attachment please find: referencing letter; advertisement; and diagram for
proposed part road closure Robert Street adjoining Lot 1 DP 122670 and Lot 7 Section 10 DP 4974 which will be
advertised in the Byron Echo on 18 September 2019.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you need further information or cannot open the attachment.

Cheers
Deanna Savage



Planning,
Industry &
covemenr | ENViFonment

Our ref. DOC19/815977
Contact: Regena Medhurst
Byron Shire Councii

PO Box 219
Mullumbimby NSW 2482
20 September 2019

Dear Deanna,

Roads Act 1993 ROAD CLOSING APPLICATION

Application number Your Ref

part Robett Street, Bangalow #E2019/66686

Thank you for your email dated 17/09/2019 regarding the above mentioned proposed
road closure application. The National Parks & Wildlife Service (NPWS) has no
objection to these proposed road closures.

If you have any questions regarding this matter please contact me.

Yours sincerely

T ol by st

Regena Medhurst

PG Box 1020, DUBBO NSW 2830
Tek: (02) 6841 0800 Fax: {02) 02 6881 6241
ABN 20 770 707 488

www.enviranment,nsw.gov.au



N PO Box 2215, DANGAR NSW 2308

Planning, Phone: 1300 886 235 (Option 2)

NSW Incustry & Fax: (02) 4925 3517
CovETeENT Environment roads.newcasfle@crownland.nsw.gov.au

www.crownland.nsw.gov.au

20/09/2019

Byron Shire Council
PO Box 219
MULLUMBIMBY NSV 2482
Altn: Deanna Savage
Via email; dsavage@byron.nsw.gov.au
Road: part Robert Street Bangalow

Council Ref: #2019/66770 Ref Date; 17/09/2019
Crown Ref: 19/00593#06 Proposal No: 10524

RE: Byron Shire Council — Notification of proposal to close council public road

Dear Ms Savage

Thank you for notifying the NSW Department of Planning, Industry & Environment — Crown Lands (the
department) of council’s above mentioned road closure proposal.

The department has assessed council's proposal and has no objection to Council's proposal to;
* close the council public road, and
¢ vest the land in council upen closure,

Enquiries regarding the above matter may be directed to the Crown Lands - Roads Team at
council.roadclosures@crownland.nsw.gov.au.

Kind regards

o/

Carolyn Connell
Senior Business Centre Officer
NSW Department of Planning, Industry & Environment - Crown Lands



Savage, Deanna

From: RoadClosures <roadclosures@essentialenergy.com.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 24 September 2019 11:15 AM

To: Savage, Deanna

Subject: RE: Proposed part road closure Robert Street adjoining Lot 1 DP 122670 and Lot 7

Section 10 DP 4974

Further to your below letter.

Essential Energy has no objections to the proposal.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Rebecca Edwards

Property Enquiry Officer
ce and Corporate Services

™ T: 02 6589 8050 rebecca.edwards@essentialenergy.com.au
PO Box 5730 Port Macquarie NSW 2444 | essentialenergy.com.au
General enquiries: 13 23 91 | Supply interruptions (24hr): 13 20 80

From: Savage, Deanna <DSavage@byron.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 17 September 2019 10:15 PM

To: 'AM_Property@transgrid.com.au' <AM_Property@transgrid.com.au>; RoadClosures
<roadclosures@essentialenergy.com.au>; 'Road.Closures@endeavourenergy.com.au’
<Road.Closures@endeavourenergy.com.au>; 'apaprotection@apa.com.au' <apaprotection@apa.com.au>;
‘information@planning.nsw.gov.au' <information@planning.nsw.gov.au>;
landuse.minerals@geoscience.nsw.gov.au' <landuse.minerals@geoscience.nsw.gov.au>;

‘RecFishingPolicy. Administration@dpi.nsw.gov.au' <RecFishingPolicy. Administration@dpi.nsw.gov.au>;
‘property.management@industry.nsw.gov.au' <property.management@industry.nsw.gov.au>;
‘development@transport.nsw.gov.au’ <development@transport.nsw.gov.au>; '‘Brett.Ford@rms.nsw.gov.au'
<Brett.Ford@rms.nsw.gov.au>; 'info@fire.nsw.gov.au' <info@fire.nsw.gov.au>; 'State.Operations@rfs.nsw.gov.au'
<State.Operations@rfs.nsw.gov.au>; 'council@rous.nsw.gov.au’ <council@rous.nsw.gov.au>;
‘CrownReadClosures@fcnsw.com.au' <CrownRoadClosures@fcnsw.com.au>; 'admin.northcoast@lls.nsw.gov.au'
<admin.northcoast@lls.nsw.gov.au>; 'OEH.Roads@environment.nsw.gov.au'
<QOEH.Roads@environment.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Proposed part road closure Robert Street adjeining Lot 1 DP122670 and Lot 7 Section 10 DP 4974

Please refer to the attachment. [n the attachment please find: referencing letter; advertisement; and diagram for
proposed part road closure Robert Street adjoining Lot 1 DP 122670 and Lot 7 Section 10 DP 4974 which will be
advertised in the Byron Echo on 18 September 2019.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you need further information or cannot open the attachment.

Cheers

Deanna Savage

Roads & Property Officer | Infrastructure Services | Byron Shire Council
Working Days Mon Tues Wed

P: {2 6526 7304 | E: dsavage@byron.nsw.gov.au

PO Box 219, Mullumbimby NSW 2482 | www.byron.nsw.gov.au

Find us on Facebook www.facebook.com/byronshire.council




Transport
for NSW

GOVERNMENT

Mr. Mark Arnold
General Manager

Byron Shire Council

PO Box 219
Mullumbimby NSW 2482

Attention: Deanna Savage

Dear Mr. Arnold,

PROPOSAL TO CLOSE A COUNCIL PUBLIC ROAD
Part Robert St Bungalow adjoining Lot 1 DP 122670 and Lot 7 Section 10 DP 4974

Thank you for your correspondence dated 16 September 2019 requesting Transport for NSW
(TINSW) to provide advice regarding the subject road closure.

The proposed road closure has been referred to TINSW, as a notifiable authority, under Part
4 of the Roads Acf 71993, In this regard, the relevant information has been reviewed and
TINSW raises no objections to the proposed road closure.

If you require clarification of the above, please do not hesitate to contact Ken Ho, Transport
Planner, via email at ken.ho@transport.nsw.qgov.au.

Yours sincerely

f
@ ‘
{
5 \) 4/10/2019

Mark Ozinga
Principal Manager, Land Use Pianning & Development

Customer Strategy and Technology
Objective Reference; CD19/07618

Transport for NSW
477 Piit Street, Haymarket NSW 2000 | PO Box K659, Haymarket NSW 1240
T 02 8202 2200 | F 02 8202 2209 | W transport.nsw.gov.au | ABN 18 804 239 602



Savage, Deanna

From: Brett Ford <Breftt. FORD@rms.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 14 October 2019 1:13 PM

To: Savage, Deanna

Subject: RE: Proposed part road closure Robert Street adjoining Lot 1 D 122670 and Lot 7

Section 10 DP 4974

Hi Deanna,

Roads and Maritime Services has no objection to the proposed closure of the road as shown in your letter dated 16
September 2019, your reference 2019/66831.

Regards

Breit Ford

Senior Property Cfficer - Enquiries
Property and Acquisition Branch
Infrastructure: and Place

T 02 6640 1394 F 02 6604 8318
WWW.Ims.Nsw.gov.au

Every journey matiers

Reoads and Maritime Services
Level 2, 76 Victoria Street Grafton NSW 2480

From: Savage, Deanna [mailto:DSavage@byron.nsw.gov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 17 September 2019 10:15 PM

To: 'AM_Property@transgrid.com.au'; 'roadclosures@essentialenergy.com.au’;
'‘Road.Closures@endeavourenergy.com.au’; 'apaprotection@apa.com.au'’; 'information@planning.nsw.gov.au';
landuse.minerals@geoscience.nsw.gov.au'; ‘RecFishingPolicy. Administration@dpi.nsw.gov.au’;
‘property.management@industry.nsw.gov.au'; development; Brett Ford; 'info@fire.nsw.gov.au’;
‘State.Operations@rfs.nsw.gov.au’; 'council@rous.nsw.gov.au'; 'CrownRoadClosures@fcnsw.com.au’;
‘admin.northcoast@lls.nsw.gov.au'; 'OEH.Roads@environment.nsw.gov.au'

Subject: RE: Proposed part road closure Robert Street adjoining Lot 1 DP 122670 and Lot 7 Section 10 DP 4574

Please refer to the attachment. In the attachment please find: referencing letter; advertisement; and diagram for
proposed part road closure Robert Street adjoining Lot 1 DP 122670 and Lot 7 Section 10 DP 4974 which will be
advertised in the Byron £cho on 18 September 2018.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you need further information or cannot open the attachment.

Cheers

Deanna Savage

Roads & Property Officer | Infrastructure Services | Byron Shire Council
Working Days Mon Tues Wed

P: 02 6626 7304 | E: dsavage@byron.nsw.gov.au

PO Box 219, Muilumbimby NSW 2482 | www.bvron.nsw.gov.au

Find us on Facehook www.facebock.com/byronshire.council

This email, including any attachiments, is confidential and may also be the subject of legal privilege or
contain copyright material, and must only be used by the intended recipients for the purposes for which 1t
has been sent. If you are not the intended recipient any use, distribution or disclosure of, or reliance on, the
material is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please delete it and notify us immediately by
reply email or telephone. Any opinions, views or conclusions expressed in this email or attachments are
those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the official position of the Council. No
representation is made that this email is free from viruses. Virus scanning is recommended and is the
responsibility of the recipient.



